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4, Under Section C.5.3, add subsection C.5.3.2 to read:

For a contractor-hosted software, the system shall be in a private cloud. If a cloud solution is

proposed the contractor shall disclose where the data is stored and protections in place against

privacy breach and encryption methods. The contractor shall disclose and inform CFSA in

writing for approval before the data is moved from one cloud to another. The contractor shall
provide a road map for how CFSA can move the data from the contractor’s private cloud to CFSA
on premise, migration process, time frame, and any cost associated with the data transfer. The
contractor shall not to mine the data.

1. Question:

Answer:

2. Question:

Answer:

3. Question:
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4. Question:

Answer:

5. Question:

Answer:

6. Question:

QUESTIONS/ANSWERS

Is CFSA procuring an automated claiming system that interfaces directly with
the District’s other systems, as opposed to one that uses a data export/import
functionality? :

It is not the plan of the District to have the automated claiming system interface
with the other District systems referenced in the solicitation. Instead, it is
intended for the automated system to interface with a centralized

import/export hub.

How many contracted providers does CFSA require monthly and quarterly
expenditure data from?

27

Does each contracted provider use a standard form to submit data to CFSA?
Yes

Do contracted providers participate in the RMS?

Yes, but only Family Based providers who also have case management
responsibilities; Congregate care providers do not participate in the RMS.

To clarify, are the Title IV-E eligibility determinations performed and maintained
both in FACES and in hard copy?

Yes

What is the targeted start date for the Title IV-E wavier implementation?
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Has CFSA capped all of the foster care costs under the waiver?

For the Title IV-E Waiver Demonstration, CFSA will receive capped allocation
payments. During the Waiver, CFSA will not cap all foster care
costs/expenditures.

Will CFSA have an established set of criteria to denote which cases are in and
out of the waiver?

Yes

What are the current platforms for FACES, SOAR, RMS, PeopleSoft and PASS
that the web-based application is required to interface with?

FACES is a.net application built using an n-tier architecture approach with an
Oraclle 10g database. SOAR is a COBOL-based CICS application running on a
DB2 database hosted on a z/0S mainframe. PASS is the District’s eprocurement
solution built on the Ariba suite of products (i.e. Buyer, sourcing, etc.); itis a
Java-based application hosted on Weblogic application servers running on
RedHat Linux and supported by an Oracle 11 g database. RMS runs on
Microsoft.Net and SQL Server database. PeopleSoft runs on Oracle (Weblogic).

To clarify, is CFSA is looking for a system to capture all requirements of the CB-
496 form {(i.e., all required administrative, care and maintenance, training,
SACWIS, and waivers costs)?

Yes

With respect to Section C.5.5.3 of the RFP, is CFSA looking for the work to be
completed directly on the database and not through a UI?

CFSA is not looking for the work to be completed directly on the database

Is there any gap between the time a child is taken into custody and the same
child’s case shows up on FACES?

No
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Does CFSA currently submit the CB-496 within 30 days of the end of the

guarter?

Yes

Could you please describe the current process CFSA undertakes to complete the
maintenance claim?

The calculations and Title IV-E eligibility requirements for the maintenance
claim are primarily completed and captured in FACES and transferred to the CB-
496.

Are maintenance payments managed through FACES?

Yes

Are CFSA expenditures managed through FACES?

Maintenance expenditures are managed through FACES.



